
Dalzell-Bishop. Jennifer 

From: Ray Bailey [RBailey@abnacorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13,201212:49 PM 
To: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer 
Cc: William Goldkamp 
Subject: RE: Transmittal of Conversation Record (License No. 24-32415-01 renewal; Control NO. 

577717) 
Attachments: 20121113 ABNA NRC License No 24-32415-01 revised renewal application Control No 

577717.pdf 

Good afternoon Ms. Bishop. 

Attached you fill find a copy of our revised License Renewal Application. A copy of our revised renewal application was 

also faxed to (630)515-1078. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or need any additional information. 

Best regards, 

Raymond Bailey, Ph.D., P.E., R.G. 
Radiation Safety Officer 
ABNA Engineering, Inc. 
4140 Lindell Blvd. 
Saint Louis, MO 63108 
Phone: (314) 454-0222 ext. 1120 
Nextel: (314) 220-2378 

From: Dalzell-Bishop, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.Dalzeli-Bishop@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2012 7:51 AM 
To: Ray Bailey 
Subject: Transmittal of Conversation Record 

Dear Mr. Bailey, 

Attached you will find a copy of the Conversation Record from our discussion on November 8, 2012 regarding 
the application to renew your NRC license that you submitted. Please fax your response by November 15, 
2012 to 630-515-1078. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Jennifer Bishop 
Health Physicist 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Materials Licensing Branch 
Jennifer.Dalzell-Bishop@nrc.gov 
630-829-9607 (Office) 
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NRC FORM 313 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISStON 
(3·~) 
10CFR 30. 32. 33, 
34, 35, 36, 39, and 40 

APPLICAnON FOR MATERJALS LICENSE 

APPROVED BY OMS: NO,3150·0120 EXPIRES: 313112012 

Estimated burden per response to comply wIth tIlis mandatory collection request: 4.3 
hour•• Submittal of the aef"CBuon Is necessary to determIne that the applicant is 
~uamied and thai adequa procedur"s "XI.t to protect the public health and safety. 

end comll1&nts l'ejatding burden estill1&te to the RE1(;ords and FOINPlivacy Services 
Branch (HI F53). .S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, washln~\on, DC 211555·0001, 
or by internet &orneR to infocollects,resource@nrc.gov, and to the ask Officer. Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, NEOe·l0202, (3150.0120), Office of Management 
and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. If a means used to impose an Information 
collection does not display II ourrently valid OMS control number, the NRC may 110\ 
ooncluo\ or sponsor, and a person ts not required to respond to, the Informallon 
collE1(;tion. 

INSTRUCTIONS; SEe THE APPROPRIATE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE FOR DETAILED INSTRlCTIONS FOR COMPLETING APPLICATION, 

SEND TWO COPIES OF THE ENTIRE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC OFFICE SPECIFIED BEI.OW, 


APPUCATION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF EXEMPT PRODUCTS FiLE APPLICATIONS WITH: 

OFFICE OF FEOeRAL & STATE MATERIALS AND 
E~RONMeNrALMANAGeMeNTPROGRAMS 
DIVISION OF MATERIALS SAFETY AND STATE AGReeMENTS 
u.s. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, OC 20556-0001 


ALL OnleR PERSONS FILE APPUCATIONS AS FOLLOWS: 

IF YOU ARE lOCATED IN: 

ALABAMA, CONllECTICIIT, DElAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, GI!ORGIA, 
KENTUCKY, MAINE', MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETTS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, NEW JERSEY. 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ILLINOIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO. OR WISCONSIN, SEro 
APPUCATlONS TO: 

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION. REGION 111 

2443 WARRENVll..LE ROAD. SUITE 21Q 

USlI!. IL e0532-4352 


ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLORADO, HAWAII, IDAHO, KANSAS, 
lOUISIANA, l,uSSISSIPPI, MONTANA. NI!SRASKA. NEVADA, NEW MEXlCO, NORTH 

NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA. PUERTO RICO, RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, TENNeSSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA. 
SEND APPLICATIONS TO: 

LICENSING ASSISTANCE TeAM 

DIVISION OF NUCleAR MATERIAl.S SAFETY 

U,S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION. REGION I 

475 ALLENDAlE ROAD 

KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406.1415 


DAKOTA, OlllAHOMA, ORI!GON. PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORlES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, 
UTAH. WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING. SEND APPUCATIONS TO: 

NUClEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 

"12 E. LAMAR SOULEVARD, SUITE 400 

ARLINGTON. TX 75011-4125 


PERSONS,LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY WISH TO POSSESS AND use LICENSED 
MATERIAL IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.s,NUCLBAR REGULATORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS. 

1. THIS IS AN APPUCATION FOR ICheckl!pprofJllal& J11/f1l} 

0 A, NEW LICENSE 

0 8, AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER 

[{] C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER 24-32415-01 

~. ADORESS WHERE LICENSED MATERIAL'MLL BE usee OR POSSESSED 

4140 Lindell Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO 63108 

2, NAME AND MAIUNG ADDRESS OF APPliCANT (/nciud(t ZIP «XIs) 

ABNA Engineering, Inc, 
4140 Lindell Blvd. 
St. Louis, MO 63108 

4, NAME OF PERSON TO ee CONTACTED ASOUT THIS APPLICATION 

Raymond E. Bailey 
TELEPHONE NUM8ER 

(314) 454·0222 

SUBMIT ITeMS 6 nlROIiGH 11 ON $·112 X II" PAPER, THE lYPE ANO SCOPE Of INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRI8ED IN THE liCENSE APPLICATION GUloe. 

5, RADIOACTive MATERIAL 
a. 	Element and mass number; g, <Il8mical aMJOt pl,ysleal [ann; and c. malxImUm amOUnl 

which will be possessed al anyone time. 

r, 	INOIVIDUAl(S) RESPONSIBlE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND THEIR 
TRAINING eXPERIENCE, 

9, FAOILITlESAND EQUIPMENT. 

1t WASTE MANAGEMENT, 

e, PURPOSE!S) FOR 'MilCH LICENSED MATERIAL WlLlSE USED. 


S, TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FReQUENTING RESTR1CTEO AREAS, 


10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM, 

12, 	 LICENSE FEES {S~e 10 CFR 170 and SIII:!/on 17M1} 

FEE CATEGORY $I~WJEO 
0~o~Eil.tT:n~TI~r.usr oe (»f!Iplel<KI byappllcsnt) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT All STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MAO!! IN THISAPPLICATION ARE BINDING 

THE APPUCANT AND ANY OFFICIAL eXECtJTlNG nilS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF 01' THE APPLICANT. NAMEO IN ITEM 2. CERTIFY THATTHIS APPLICATION IS PREPAREO IN 
CONFORMITY WITH nnE 10. COO!! OF FEDERAl. REGULAliONS, PARTS 30, 32, 3~, 34. 36. 36. 39. AND 40. AND THAT Al.L INFORMATION CONTANEO HEREIN IS TRue AND 
CORRECT TO THE eeST OF THEIR KNOWlEOOE AND SeLlEF. 

WARNING; 18 U,S,C, SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25. 194$ 62 STAT, 749 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENse TO MAKE A VI'LLFUlLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO 
ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITeD srAres AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION. 

CERTIFYING OFFICER - TYPED/PRINTEC NAME AND TITLE IDATE 
Raymond E. Bailey, Radiation Safety Officer ~~.Mfd',Pa~,ad;> 06/1312012 

FOR NRC USE ONLY d 
vlYPEOF FEE COMMENTSCHECK NUMBERIFEE LOG IFeE CATEGORY I;MOiJNT REceiVED 

AFPROVEDBY DATE 

PRINTED ON ReCYClED PAPER 

mailto:infocollects,resource@nrc.gov


5. 	 RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 

A. Element and Mass Number 

a.1 	 Cesium-137 

a.2 Americium-241 

a.3 	Radium-226 

B. Chemical and/or physical form (for all sources listed in a.) 

Sealed sources registered either with NRC under 10 CFR 32.210 or with an 
Agreement State and incorporated in a compatible gauging device as specified in 
Item 9 of the license. 

C. 	 Maximum amount which will be possessed at anyone time 

c.1 	(Cesium-137) No single source to exceed the maximum activity specified in 
the certificate of registration issued by NRC or an agreement State. Total 
possession not to exceed a total of 80 millicuries. 

c.2 (Americium-241 ) No single source to exceed the maximum activity specified 
in the certificate of registration issued by NRC or an Agreement State. Total 
possession not to exceed a total of 400 millicuries. 

c.3 (Radium-226) No single source to exceed the maximum activity specified in 
the certificate of registration issued by NRC or an agreement State. Total 
possession not to exceed a total of 18 millicuries. 

6. 	 PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED 

A. Cesium-137 and Americium-241. To be used in Campbell-Pacific Nuclear 
Corporation Model MC Series portable gauges for measuring physical properties 
of materials. 

B. Radium-226. To be used in Seaman Nuclear Corporation, Portable Moisture 
density Gauges Models C-200 and C-300. 

7. 	 INDIVIDUAL(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM AND 
THEIR TRAINING EXPERIENCE. 

A. The Radiation Safety Officer for this License if Raymond E. Bailey. Before 
obtaining licensed materials, the proposed RSO successfully completed one of 
the training courses described in Criteria in the section entitled "Individual(s) 
Responsible for Radiation Safety Program and Their Training and Experience ­

ABNA Engineering, Inc. Application for Materials License 24-32415-01 Renewal rev. 1 (11/13/2012) 



Radiation Safety Officer" in NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, "Consolidated 
Guidance about Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance about Portable 
Gauge Licenses," dated November 2001. 

8. 	 TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS WORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RETRICTRED 
AREAS. 

A. 	 Before using licensed materials, authorized users will have successfully 
completed one of the training courses described in Criteria in the section entitled 
"Training for Individuals Working In or Frequenting Restricted Areas" in NUREG­
1556, Vol. 1, Rev 1, dated November 2001. 

9. 	 FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. 

A. 	 Licensed material may be used or stored at the licensee's facilities located at 
4140 Lindell Blvd, St. Louis, Missouri and may be used at temporary job sites 
anywhere in the United States where the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
maintains jurisdiction for regulating the use of licensed material. 

10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM. 

A. 	 See item numbers 12-22 of the attached Materials License Supplementary 
Sheet. 

B. 	 The licensee will either possess and use, or have access to and use, a radiation 
survey meter that meets the Criteria in the section entitled 'Radiation Safety 
Program - Instruments' in NUREG-1556. Vol. 1, Rev. 1, dated November 2001. 

C. 	 The licensee will maintain, for inspection by NRC, documentation demonstrating 
that unmonitored individuals are not likely to receive a radiation dose in excess 
of 10 percent of the allowable limits or will provide dosimetry processed and 
evaluated by an NVLAP-approved processor that is exchanged at a frequency 
recommended by the processor. 

D. 	 (MODIFY Item No. 16) Physical inventories will be conducted at intervals not to 
exceed 6 months, to account for all sealed sources and devices received and 
possessed under the license. 

E. 	 Operating and emergency procedures will be developed, implemented, and 
maintained, and will meet the criteria in the section entitled 'Radiation Safety 
Program - Operating and Emergency Procedures' in NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 
1, 'Consolidated Guidance about Materials Licenses: Program-Specific 
Guidance about Portable Gauge Licenses,' dated November 2001. 

ABNA Engineering, Inc. Application for Materials License 24-32415-01 Renewal rev. 1 (ll/13/2012) 



F. 	 (MODIFY Item No. 13 A.) Leak tests will be performed at intervals approved by 
NRC or an Agreements State and will be specified in the SSDR Sheet. Leak 
tests will be performed by an organization authorized by NRC or an Agreement 
State to provide leak testing services for other licensees or using a leak test kit 
supplied by an organization authorized by NRC or an Agreements State to 
provide leak test kits to other licensees and according to the kit supplier's 
instructions or meets the Criteria in the section entitled 'Radiation Safety 
Program - Leak Tests' in NUREG-1556, Vol. 1, Rev. 1, dated November 2001. 

E. (ADD to Item No. 20) The licensee wi" implement and maintain procedures for 
routine maintenance of gauges according to each manufacturer's 
recommendations and instructions. Gauges will be sent to the manufacturer or 
other person authorized by NRC or an Agreement State to perform non-routine 
maintenance or repair operations that require removal of the source or source 
rod from the gauge. 

11. WASTE MANAGEMENT. 

A. 	 Licensed materials will be disposed of in accordance with NRC requirements by 
transfer to an authorized recipient. Appropriate records will be maintained. 

ABNA Engineering, Inc. Application for Materials License 24-32415-01 Renewal rev. 1 (11/13/2012) 



NRC FORM 374 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MATERIALS LICENSE 

PAGE __1 _OF _4_PAGES 
Amendment No, 02 

Pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Public Law 93-438), and Title 10, Code of 
Federal Regulations. Chapter I, Parts 30. 31. 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 40, and 70, and in reliance on statements and representations 
heretof{)re made by the licensee, a license Is hereby Issued authorizing the licensee to receive, acquire, possess, and transfer byproduct. 
sourcs, and special nuclear material designated below; to use such material for the purpose(s) and at the place(s) designated below; to 
denver or transfer such material to persons authorized to receive it in accordance with the regulations of the applicable Part(s). This license 
shall be deemed to contain the conditionsspecifie 183 . mle y Act of 1954. as amended, and Is subject to all 
applicabla rules, regulations, and orders o!.!!w ory C;: re.?fter in effect and to any conditions specified 
belOW, ~~~,~.,'/ 

1. ABNA Engi 

..... \ 'ii!1"s, 'i",/.l 

ticensee"'u In aceordance with appu dated 
(\"'li.."If~"",'ff· September 28, 2009, '." 

3. License number 24-32415-01 
entirety to read as follows: 

~¥;.''>.~ 
itam~Dded in it~ 

f" ~~ 
4. Expiration date August31. 2012 

5. Docket No. 030~36087 

2. 4140 UQ9s11 Blvd 

St. Loll" 63108 

8. ~~' 

9. Authorized use 

and/or phy:sical form 

C. Sealed 
either with 

Reference No. 

32.210 or with an Agreement 
,;;,~t;'!State and Incorporated in a 
.') 1t!'<:'O ' Ie gauQing de" .3S 

:' spe . "In Iter~:t~'of tH, 
Ilean·sa. ;"''':'' 

s::' Maximum amount that licensee may 
• PO$~~1>S at anyone time u 1$ 

Ilceg~ 
'!~ 

A.,iNo Single source to exeeed 
1he maximum actlvl' ~t 
fopecffied in the carti f 

:;'registration issu 
'an Agre~ment State 

.\ possessi'on not to e 
td~V'Q(80 mlilicuri 

~Ij ./ 1f-..l~44e: 
"Ie source to;.;,expeed

imum a'"~-"" 

m 
e~ ree to exceed 

tne ' urn activity 
speCified in the certificate 
of registration issued by 
NRC or an Agreement State. 
Total possession not to 
exceed a total of 1 a 
millicuries. 

A and B. To be used in Campbell-Pacific Nuclear Corporation Model MC Series portable gauges for 
measuring physical properties of materials. 

I 

l 
! 
f~ 

,. 

~, 
~.' 
; 



NRC FORM 374A U.S, NUCLEAR REGUI..C,TORY COMMiSSION PAGE 2. of q. PAGES 

License Number 
24-32415-01 

MATERIALS LICENSE 
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET 

Docket Of Reference Number 
030-36087 

Amendment No. 02 

c. 10 be used in Seaman Nuclear Corporation Models C~200 and C-300 portable gauges for 
measuring physical properties of materials. 

'_",,, f\ 'r~~ONO" ~C/'2"i~ 
1O. 	 Licensed material may b~ usJ~/or,st3Y€d eft the Iicensee's"'fabilitleS]!io e,p' a:k4140 Lindell Blvd, St. Louis, 

Missouri and may be",\!~' t~hiporary job sites of the licensee fa .L11f the United States where the 
U. S. Nuclear Reg mission maintains jurisdiction for regulating fhe ,.ilf licensed material. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

Officer (RSO) for this license is Raymond E. Bailey. 

Licensed 
individuals 

shall only be uS,ad by, or under the supervision and in the phYSical p 
o have received the training described in the application dated August 1, 

A, sources shall be tested for leakage and/or contamination at intervals not to eXCEl 
Is . d in the certificate of registration issued by NRC under 10.eFR:732.21 00 

eme ,taw,"" _,_ i" 
~, ~- ~ 

f":"'r-tifit~~f,"''''f,r,..,m a transferor indicating that,a"r~ak test has been made wi 
istnation'-iE;SW3d byl(iRC'under 10 CFR 32.210 or b 
- , or detector cell f~peived from another 

,~ 

~::.-!~l;i.:::l 
C. Sealed sources 
" ,,"<;';lore removedrr i~ :;, 

!l",!f ,the required 

D. eleak becque~~pf 

stored-for 

active microcu'8 185 
ere Is} theU.$.N ,.J 

Istory source shall b,El> removed 
im,gl,~dlately 
Comml,l'l,slon 

:{;p??1 ~ '!l"i~W 

E. Tests fof;f~~.kage and/or r'1"I."t<3'm 

accordance~\o/if~} 

Commissi5'h ,1'"l1n:1 Agreement State to 

(."t". 

colfect leak pIes but not perform the analysis of leak sampl 
is authorized to 
ed by the 

st be performed by 
persons spec! ally licensed py the Commission or an Agreement State to pe m such services. 

'·~_:.".".",L_,~~,',,_ 	 -~.,,~ .',;';' 
~ -....-	 , . :, ../;;::,;11;. 

F. Records of leak tests reiUll;'shall~.ekept units of)microcur,fes and shall be maintained for 3 
ears," ,'~i;;:';;" -' , 7"-'1;?~)' 	 ,

Y	 : ~ 

14. 	 Sealed sources or source rods containing licensed material shafl not be opened or sources removed or 
detached from source rods or gauges by the licensee, except as specifically authorized. 

, I 



u.s. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION PAGE 3 or 4 PAGES 

license Number 

24-32415-01 

MATERIALS LICENSE 
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET 

Docket or Reference Number 
030-36087 

Amendment No. 02 

15. 	 Except for maintaining labeling as required by 10 CFR Part 20 or 71, the licensee shall obtain authorization 
from NRC before making any changes in the sealed source, device, or source-device combination that 
would alter the description or specifications as indicated in the respective Certificates of Reg'istration 
Issued either by the Commission pursuant to 10 CPR 32.210 or by an Agreement State. 

.. ,~.,...,:;,~ 

16. 	 The licensee shall conduct a p :; ev rri.&Rths/ortlt other intervals approved by NRC, to 
account for an sources andl i iv~d and POsS~~,.sedt~Jj:9.er: 'ense.

\ . 	 .'. I 
17. 	 ~d~c::nransport licensed material only in accordance,,»,ith provisions of '0 CFR 

.. Transportation of Radioactive Material," 
, 

18. 	 In addition session limits in Item 8, the licensee shall further restrict the p eS.,§,jQfl of licensed 
material t. ties belOW the minimum limit specified in 10 CFR 30.35(d}, 40.36 (b) aRd 1;/).25 (d) for 
e$tablishlng"decommlssioning financial assurance. ',< ,.jf;ii' 

19, 

e 

20, 

21. 

B. 

bla gauge shall have a lock or outer locked container designed to prevent unaut 
ren'ov'aJ..~)r the sealed source from its shIelded position. The gaug~QI""fts'Cbntainer 

., .. minimum of two Independent physical co,.ntrols that form tan 
Y~I"U\::~::J from unauthorized removal ,:¥1l~nevEJr tlie portable gauge Is not 

of the licensee ar;e'!requiYE1d." 
A'" ~t··· . 

ires detaching· source or source 
other pe~sonss Ily licensed by

"""."'..,,\Il.....~., 

the surface 
above the e 
becomingil~gg~d 

.. surface, thelJJ~~9see 

. before making , . 
.. ,~~~;;~ 

(#'1
6e§hd it 

the 
by 10 

out 

,, 

I 

I 

r 
I 
! 
1 

I, 

r 
! 

http:POsS~~,.sedt~Jj:9.er


NRC FORM 374A U,S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

MATERIALS LICENSE 
SUPPLEMENTARY SHEET 

PAGE 4 01 .. PAGES 

license Number 

24-32415-01 
Docket Of Reference Number 
030-36087 

Amendment No. 02 

22. 	 Except as specifically provided otherwise in this license, the licensee shall conduct Its program in 
accordance with the statements, representations, and procedures contained In the documents, Including 
any enclosures, listed below. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations shall govern unless the 
statements, representations, and procedures in the licensee's application and correspondence are more 
restrictive than the regulations. t\ ~:.:~, ' 
A. 	 O;2;'ane 

Dale __D_E_C_2_4_Z_0iJ9 

8. 

THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGL1~fbRY COMMISSION 


